
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

No MPDD Needed determination on West Elk TR-154
Wilczek, Jessica A. <jwilczek@archrsc.com> Wed, May 29, 2024 at 5:38 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Hi Leigh,

 

See attached.

 

Jessica Wilczek, PE

Manager of Engineering and Environmental Affairs| West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133| Somerset, CO 81434

o: 970 929.2308 | m: 970 250.1570

jwilczek@archrsc.com| www.archrsc.com

 

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 3:00 PM
To: Wilczek, Jessica A. <jwilczek@archrsc.com>
Subject: Re: No MPDD Needed determina�on on West Elk TR-154

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system.
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Mountain Coal Company TR-154 - Page 1 of 1

[def:$signername|printname|req|signer1] [def:$signersig|sig|req|signer1] [def:$notarysig|sig|req|notary] [def:$date|date|req|notary] [def:$state|state|req|notary] [def:$county|county|req|notary] [def:$disclosure|disclosure|req|notary] [def:$seal|seal|req|notary]

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of Texas, County of Bexar, ss:

Yuade Moore, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That (s)he

is a duly authorized signatory of Column Software, PBC, duly

authorized agent of Delta County Independent, a newspaper printed

and published in the City of Delta, County of Delta, State of

Colorado, and that this affidavit is Page 1 of 1 with the full text of the

sworn-to notice set forth on the pages that follow, and the hereto

attached:

PUBLICATION DATES:
May. 2, 2024

NOTICE ID: qL7fMUILtbV7ROcTkNbW 
PUBLISHER ID: DCI000430 
NOTICE NAME: Mountain Coal Company TR-154 
Publication Fee: 51.33

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of Colorado that the
foregoing is true and correct.

[$signersig ]
(Signed)______________________________________  [$seal]

VERIFICATION

State of Texas
County of Bexar

Subscribed in my presence and sworn to before me on this: [$date]

[$notarysig ]
______________________________
Notary Public
[$disclosure]

 

05/03/2024

Electronically signed and notarized online using the Proof platform.




AuditTrailVersion = 1.1    proof.com


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:24:14 UTC


PerformedByUserName Robert Hollie III


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Size Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0,
225.34]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 68.73.193.251


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:24:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Robert Hollie III


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"Electronically signed and notarized online using the Proof platform.",
"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0,
225.34]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 68.73.193.251


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:24:11 UTC


PerformedByUserName Robert Hollie III


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 277.3]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 68.73.193.251


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:24:10 UTC


PerformedByUserName Robert Hollie III


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Size Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[305.63,
292.84]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 68.73.193.251







ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:24:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Robert Hollie III


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"05/03/2024", "annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[305.63, 292.84]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 68.73.193.251


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:24:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Yuade Moore


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Location Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[88.59060402684564, 399.7815436241611]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 35.129.130.23


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:24:07 UTC


PerformedByUserName Robert Hollie III


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Location Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[176.2454802911931, 377.8227251642401]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 68.73.193.251


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:24:05 UTC


PerformedByUserName Robert Hollie III


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Seal Added


ActionDescription {"notarial_act"=>"jurat", "annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.81, 389.43]}, "notarial_act_principals"=>["710b0bbb-eb74-
4e4f-be93-ededbb5e2abb"]}


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
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 410.05]}}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 35.129.130.23


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:22:04 UTC


PerformedByUserName Yuade Moore


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for signature


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 35.129.130.23


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:22:00 UTC


PerformedByUserName Yuade Moore


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Identification Verified


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 68.73.193.251


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:21:59 UTC


PerformedByUserName Yuade Moore


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 35.129.130.23


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:20:16 UTC


PerformedByUserName Yuade Moore


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 35.129.130.23







ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 12:57:54 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.25,
236.14]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 107.178.232.173


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 12:57:54 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
278.81]}}


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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[304.88,
303.64]}}


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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.31,
389.93]}}


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
411.56]}}


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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[141.57,
710.24]}}


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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[128.77,
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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[118.31,
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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[109.01,
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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[100.05,
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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[90.0,
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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[79.62,
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


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.94,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 107.178.232.173


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 12:57:52 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Created


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 107.178.232.173


ActionDateTime 2024-05-03 14:30:31 UTC


PerformedByUserName Robert Hollie III


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Digital Certificate Applied to Document


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Digital"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 68.73.193.251
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